


Promise Network Inc.
436 14th Street, Suite 920
Oakland, CA  94612 US
diana@joinpromise.com

Invoice

BILL TO

Cass County Government
211 9th Street S.
Fargo, ND  58103

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

1313 04/01/2023 $15,000.00 05/01/2023 Net 30

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

SaaS Subscription Promise Services 4/1/2023 to 
3/31/2024

15,000.00

BALANCE DUE $15,000.00









 

 
 

211 9th Street South, Fargo, ND 58103  |  www.casscountynd.gov 

Administration 
 

              Telephone: 701-241-5770 
             Fax: 701-241-5776 

  wilsonro@casscountynd.gov 
  
MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission 
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  April 25, 2023 
 
Subject: Striping and sealcoat at the Law Enforcement Center 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The 2023 budget includes $17,000 for general maintenance of the Law Enforcement Center. Buildings 
and Grounds received a quote to crack fill, sealcoat, and re-stripe the Law Enforcement Center parking 
lots in the amount of $10,736 from Advanced Striping and Sealcoating. The request today is to purchase 
the work using the existing general maintenance budget.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Authorize Chair to sign the purchase order for striping and sealcoat of 
the Law Enforcement Center parking lots from Advanced Striping and Sealcoating in the amount 
of $10,736  
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